
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 14, 2021 
11:00 A.M. 

(Please note new start time) 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 
VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  

TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 606 409 613# 

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF EXECUTIVE ORDER N-25-20 ISSUED BY GOVERNOR GAVIN 
NEWSOM ON MARCH 12, 2020, AND EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20 ISSUED BY GOVERNOR GAVIN 
NEWSOM ON MARCH 17, 2020 AND IN AN EFFORT TO PROTECT PUBLIC HEALTH AND PREVENT 
THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC LOCATION FOR ATTENDING IN PERSON. 

The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing into the number 
provided above.   Alternatively, public comments may be emailed to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 

Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 
Comments will then be read into the record during the meeting. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time 
or address the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to 
three minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

*A Municipal Water District

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee  
April 14, 2021 
Page 2 
  

1. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

A. MINUTES 
Approve Minutes of the March 10, 2021 Finance and Administration 
Committee meeting.  
 

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS  
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total 
disbursements for the month of February 2021, in the amount of 
$21,806,329.11.  

 

C. AWARD CONTRACT FOR SAP SUPPORT SERVICES FOR HUMAN 
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 

 
1. Approve the award of contract No. 4600003014 to Sage Group 

Technologies, Inc. to provide support services for a not-to-exceed 
amount of $157,500 over a period of five years with a time and 
materials as-needed basis period of two years with three one-year 
options to extend beginning May 1, 2021; and  
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the service contract, 
subject to non-substantive changes. 

 

 

2. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. REVIEW OF PROPOSED BIENNIAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 
2021/22 AND 2022/23 FOR REGIONAL WASTEWATER AND 
RECYCLED WATER FUNDS (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) 

 
B. EXTERNAL SUPPLY SOURCES (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) 

 

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM 
 

C. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ 
POWERPOINT) 

 
 

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
 

 

4. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

 



Finance and Administration Committee  
April 14, 2021 
Page 3 
  

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

ADJOURN  
 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary/Office Manager (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the 
scheduled meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements. 

 
 
DECLARATION OF POSTING  
I, Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify 
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m.  to the IEUA Website at www.ieua.org and outside the Agency's main office, 
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino on Thursday, April 8, 2021. 
 

 
_______________________ 
Denise Garzaro, CMC 
 

http://www.ieua.org/


Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1A 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 

 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 10, 2021 

10:30 A.M. 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference  
Paul Hofer, Chair 
Steven J. Elie 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager 

 Wilson To, Technology Specialist II 
  

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
Jasmin A. Hall, President 
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External & Government Affairs/AGM 

 Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM  
 Jerry Burke, Manager of Engineering 
 Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance & Accounting  
 Robert Delgado, Manager of Operations 
 Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager  
 Don Hamlett, Acting Deputy Manager of Integrated System Services 
 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Administrative Assistant II  
 Jason Marseilles, Deputy Manager of Engineering 
 Scott Oakden, Manager of Operations 
 Jesse Pompa, Manager of Grants 
 Sushmitha Reddy, Manager of Laboratories 
 Jeanina Romero, Executive Assistant 
 Daniel Solorzano, Technology Specialist I 
 Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Paul Hofer called the meeting to order at 10:34 a.m. He provided directions for 
public participation and then gave the public the opportunity to comment and provided instructions 
for unmuting the conference line.  
 
There were no public comments received or additions to the agenda. 
 
1A – 1B. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the January 13, 2021 Finance and Administration Committee 
meeting. 



Finance and Administration Committee  
March 10, 2021 
Page 2 

 

  

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of January 
2021, in the amount of $12,101,038.58; as a Consent Calendar item on the March 17, 
2021 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 

2A. ACTION ITEM 
The Committee: 
 

 Recommended that the Board approve to apply for a Water Infrastructure Finance and 
Innovation Act (WIFIA) loan for the Regional Wastewater Improvements Program for a 
maximum 49 percent of the total project cost allowable by the WIFIA program; and 
authorize payment of the processing costs, including application submittal fee, credit rate 
fees, and reimbursement of credit processing fees to the EPA, for a not-to-exceed amount 
of $950,000; as an Action item on the March 17, 2021 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 

3A – 3B. INFORMATION ITEMS 
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 Fiscal Year 2020/21 Second Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and 
Budget Transfers 

 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
There were no General Manager comments.  
 
 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no Committee member comments.  
 
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Committee Chair Hofer asked for a report of how COVID-19 has impacted the Agency’s finances. 
General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh confirmed that staff could provide that information and 
suggested that it be done once the pandemic is over.  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Hofer adjourned the meeting at 11:02 a.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 

APPROVED:   APRIL 14, 2021 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1B 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 21, 2021

Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of February 2021were $21,806,329.11. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $500,376.28 to vendors and $6,165.29 for worker’s compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$14,657,920.69 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $4,959,114.07. The total payroll was
$1,676,569.74 for employees and $6,183.04 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of February 2021 in the amount of
$21,806,329.11.

04/14/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

On March 17, 2021 the Board of Directors approved the January 2021 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $12,101,038.58.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Not Applicable

21073



 

   Page 1 of 1 

  

 

 

Background 

Subject: Report on General Disbursements 

  

 

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter. 

Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 

in largest to smallest dollar value. 
  

 

Table 1:  Disbursement Details 
 

Attachment Payment Type Amount 

 2A Vendor Checks  $      500,376.28 

 2B Workers' Comp Checks  $          6,165.29  

 2C Vendor ACHs  $ 14,657,920.69 

 2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll)    $   4,959,114.07 

 2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors  $          6,183.04          

 2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees  $   1,676,569.74 

 Total Disbursements $ 21,806,329.11 
 

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor 
 

Vendor Amount Description 

WM LYLES COMPANY $ 3,722,480.18 

Professional Svc’s for EN17110-RP-4 Process 

Improvements; EN17043 – RP-4 Primary Clarifier 

Rehabilitation; EN18006 RP-1 Flare Improvements; 

EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd; EN19006- 

RP-5 Biosolids Facility 

MWD $ 3,349,963.50 December 2020 Water Purchases 

STATE WATER RESOURCES 

CONTROL BOARD 
$ 2,493,894.92 

SRF Loan Pymt #09 C065327-110 

SRF Loan Pymt #02 C067885-110 

2020/21 T2 Certificate Renewals 

CHINO BASIN DESALTER 

AUTHORITY 
$ 2,130,399.69 

EN16021.90 TCE Plume Clean-Up –  

  Contribution #23; 07/19-06/20 MWD Rebate Pass-

Thru 

IRS $    735,959.42 P/R 103, 02, 03; Dir 02 Payroll Taxes 

PERS $    688,564.26 02/21 Health Ins / P/R 02, 03 Def Comp 

KIEWIT INFRASTRUCTURE 

WEST CO. 
$    510,618.38 

Professional Svc’s for: EN17082 – RP-1 Mechanical 

Restoration and Upgrades 

 

 























































































































































Finance and Administration Committee 

1C 
  CONSENT 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

21076

- Click to Download

https://www.dropbox.com/s/klv6frrz7zfv993/F1%20-%2021076%20D.%20SAP%20Support%20Services%20for%20HCM%20Contract.pdf?dl=0


SAP Support Services Contract for 
Human Capital Management

Kanes Pantayatiwong
Manager of Business Information Services

April 2021

Board Meeting on April 21, 2021



SAP Support Service Contract
for Human Capital Management

2
October 9, 2020

The in-house Agency’s staff can assist with day-
to-day support needs in this area.  However, 
supplement support is necessary for when the 
needs exceed the in-house staff’s capacity and/or 
expertise.  Partnership with Sage Group 
Technologies will:
• Address new business requirements.

• “Rent, not Buy” (i.e., hire) specialized skills.

• Enhance knowledge transfer/capture by developing 
relationship with select vendor.

• Enable Agency to address niche skill gaps with the 
preselected vendor.



Proposal Evaluation

3

Six proposals were received on March 1, 2021 and were scored based on     
predetermined weighted criteria.

Selection Criteria
• Responsiveness to the Request for Proposal
• SAP Experience and staff knowledge
• Ticket management and methodology
• Staff availability
• Past performance and references
• Cost
• Ease of conducting business (contract 

exceptions)

Bidders Ranked using Selection Criteria
1. Sage Group Technologies (NJ)
2. Phoenix Business Consulting (FL)
3. V3iT Consulting (DE)
4. Sierra Digital (TX)
5. Flysoft (NJ)
6. Computer Consultants International (WA)



Proposal Evaluation Results

4

– Contract Term
• Not-to-exceed $157,500 (5 years)
• Time and Material
• Two-year contract
• Three one-year extensions

– Best Value:
• Familiar with SAP HCM module
• Clear understanding of the Agency’s 

support needs
• Ease of conducting business with the 

Agency
• Good warranty for 

development/enhancement work
• Experience with public sectors
• Competitive fees

The evaluation of the six proposals received concludes that Sage Group 
Technologies would provide best value to the Agency.



Recommendation

5

• Approve the award of contract No. 4600003014 to Sage Group 
Technologies, Inc. to provide support services for a not-to-exceed amount of 
$157,500 over a period of five years with a time and materials as-needed 
basis period of two years with three one-year options to extend beginning 
May 1, 2021; and

• Authorize the General Manager to execute the service contract, subject to 
non-substantive changes.

The use of SAP and supplemental support services are aligned with the Agency's goal for Business Practices – Efficiency and 
Effectiveness, aiming to apply best industry practices in all processes to maintain and improve the quality and value of the 

services we provide to our member agencies and the public.



   Page 1 of 2 

  

 

 

Background 

Subject:  Award Contract for SAP Support Services for Human Capital Management 

  

 

Background 

The Agency went live on July 2007 utilizing SAP for financial management, public sector fund 

and grant accounting, procurement, project accounting, plant maintenance and inventory 

management. Later in April 2013, the Agency expanded its SAP Enterprise Resource Management 

(ERP) system to include the Human Capital Management (HCM) and Payroll functions.   

 

Today, the Agency’s SAP support team has the required technical skills (e.g., system management, 

software development, system integration, workflow, business intelligence, security and 

authorization management) and functional expertise and knowledge of business best practices in 

areas of accounting, procurement, inventory management, enterprise asset management and 

others. Although the in-house Agency staff is trained to assist with most of the day-to-day support 

needs in these modules, supplement support is necessary for areas that exceed the in-house staff’s 

capacity and/or expertise.  Partnership with the selected vendor will allow the Agency to: 

• Address new business requirements. 

• “Rent, not Buy” (i.e., hire) non-core skills. 

• Enhance knowledge transfer/capture by developing relationship with select vendor. 

• Enable Agency to address niche skill gaps with the preselected vendor. 

 

For the upcoming support contract, the Agency is looking for a vendor that can provide 

supplemental support for its SAP ERP system, focusing on HCM and Payroll areas, on a time and 

material, as-needed basis.  This is the support model with the current vendor.   

 

A request for proposal (RFP-GD-21-003) for SAP Support Services was released on February 8, 

2021.  Electronic submittal closing date was March 1, 2021.  The Agency received six proposals.  

The evaluation team comprised of two business systems analysts, a supervisor, a contract 

administrator and a Manager of BIS. After a careful review, which include discussions with 

vendors’ references, the evaluation team recommends Sage Group Technologies, Inc. 

 

This vendor demonstrated the following strengths:  

• Familiar with SAP HCM and Payroll modules 

• Clear understanding of the Agency’s support needs 

• Ease of conducting business with the Agency 

• Good warranty for development/enhancement work 

• Experience with public sectors (e.g., city, county, federal, etc.) 

• Competitive fees 

 

  



Page 2 of 2 

 

Recommendations 

The evaluation team recommends the Agency to negotiate a two-year time and material contract 

(not to exceed $157,500) with three one-year options, beginning May 1, 2021, with Sage Group 

Technologies, Inc. 



Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 21, 2021

Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for Fiscal Years 2021/22 and 2022/23 for
Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Funds

The Agency's proposed biennial budget for fiscal year (FYs) 2021/22 and 2022/23 is consistent 
with the the Agency's long-term planning documents and Board-adopted business goals of fiscal 
responsibility, work environment, water reliability, and wastewater management. A Board 
workshop was held on April 7, 2021 on the proposed consolidated biennial budget for all 
Agency funds. The focus of this review is the proposed biennial budget for the Regional 
Wastewater and Recycled Water programs. The proposed budget will be presented to the 
Regional Technical and Regional Policy Committees on April 29, and May 6, 2021, 
respectively.

As highlighted in the Background document, no changes are proposed to the adopted rates for 
FY 2021/22. FY 2022/23 assume a minor rate adjustment, between 2 percent - 4 percent, to 
support projected expenses related to higher utility costs due to rate increases from Southern 
California Edison, and the implementation of succession planning. The recommendation to 
adopt rates for FY 2022/23 will be provided to the Board and Regional Committees during the 
mid-cycle review of the biennial budget.

This is an information item for the Board of Directors to review and provide comments.

04/14/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The proposed budget for these programs is consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal
Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship, and
Business Practices.

On June 17, 2020, the Board approved budget amendments to the Agency's FY 2020/21 adopted
budget approved in 2019.
On June 19, 2019, the Board approved the Agency's biennial budget for FYs 2019/20 and
2020/21.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Powerpoint

Not Applicable

21083











*EDU = Equivalent dwelling unit is the estimated volumetric impact of a single residence. 



*CCWRF- Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility 



*CCWRF- Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility 



*Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority 











*Regional Recycled Water Distribution System 







2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26
AMENDED PROPOSED PROPOSED

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUES

Interest Revenue $838 $836 $826 $592 $700 $838 $721 $436
TOTAL REVENUES $838 $836 $826 $592 $700 $838 $721 $436

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt and Capital $34,476 $36,148 $35,058 $37,366 $37,991 $38,628 $39,275 $39,935
Regional System Connection Fees 22,435            24,259 27,820 29,514 30,400 31,312 32,251 33,219
Debt Proceeds 0 196,436 0 761 13,807 33,046 31,000 198,508
State Loans 0 0 65,293 0 30,906 108,988 23,750 4,776
Grants 0 123 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Revenues 23                   1,052 1 1 1 1 1 1
Inter Fund Loan 0 0 0 0 2,000 6,000 5,500 0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $56,938 $258,018 $128,172 $67,643 $115,105 $217,974 $131,777 $276,439

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $3,899 $3,452 $3,743 $4,016 $4,183 $4,330 $4,476 $4,624
Contract Work/Special Projects 134                 253 0 0 0 0 0 0
Operating Fees 263                 267 275 281 289 298 307 316
Professional Fees and Services 295                 821 420 654 546 605 615 624
Other Expenses 969                 879 1,535 1,869 1,889 2,127 2,094 2,191

TOTAL EXPENSES $5,560 $5,672 $5,973 $6,820 $6,907 $7,360 $7,491 $7,755

CAPITAL PROGRAM
Work In Progress $24,845 $13,813 $98,645 $201,296 $153,927 $96,608 $49,583 $21,850
IERCA investment 0 0 500                1,000            750              750              750              750              

TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $24,845 $13,813 $99,145 $202,296 $154,677 $97,358 $50,333 $22,600

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $211 $316 $256 $9 $8 $9 $14 $10
Interest 2,786              3,360            2,656              2,669            2,350            1,965            3,076            7,552            
Principal 8,922              9,370            9,630              4,540            4,672            4,988            5,566            204,762        

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $11,919 $13,046 $12,543 $7,219 $7,030 $6,962 $8,656 $212,324

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution $4,426 ($1,062) ($737) $7,601 $8,385 $6,847 $8,114 $2,295
Debt Service (3,174)             (3,119)           (3,192)            (3,138)          (3,136)          (3,268)          (2,886)          (2,886)          
Capital - Connection Fees Allocation (5,008)             (2,938)           (12,501)           (8,679)          (4,295)          (2,740)          (1,835)          (1,680)          

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) ($3,755) ($7,119) ($16,430) ($4,217) $954 $839 $3,392 ($2,271)

FUND BALANCE
  Net Income (Loss) $11,697 $219,204 ($5,093) ($152,318) ($51,856) $107,971 $69,411 $31,925
  Beginning Fund Balance July 01 79,611            91,308          106,523          275,709        123,392        71,536          179,507        248,918        
  ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30* $91,308 $310,512 $101,429 $123,392 $71,536 $179,507 $248,918 $280,843

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital Construction $9,539 $7,608 $13,018 $3,722 $1,403 $117,807 $157,734 $161,899
CCRA Capital Construction 66,474            90,733          73,114            33,067          33,467          49,778          72,029          93,248          
Debt Service & Redemption 15,295            212,171         15,298            86,603          36,666          11,922          19,154          25,696          

ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $91,308 $310,512 $101,429 $123,392 $71,536 $179,507 $248,918 $280,843
*Numbers may not tie due to rounding

FORECAST

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2021/22 & 2022/23 BIENNIAL BUDGET

REGIONAL WASTEWATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND  - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS  (In Thousands)



2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026
AMENDED PROPOSED PROPOSED

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUES

User Charges $66,499 $68,506 $68,327 $72,924 $76,203 $79,618 $83,203 $86,927
Cost Reimbursement JPA 4,024 4,269 4,227 4,461 4,595 4,733 4,875 5,021
Contract Cost Reimbursement 111 92 66 75 75 75 75 75
Interest Revenue 1,667 1,791 1,300 1,200 1,200 1,100 1,300 1,400

TOTAL REVENUES $72,301 $74,658 $73,920 $78,660 $82,073 $85,526 $89,453 $93,423

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax Revenues - Debt/Capital/ $9,549 $9,549 $9,549 $13,222 $13,443 $13,668 $13,897 $14,131
State Loans 2,519 217 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grants 712 3,597 3,794 5,793 283 0 0 0
Other Revenues 385 281 909 80 80 80 80 80

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $13,164 $13,643 $14,252 $19,095 $13,806 $13,748 $13,977 $14,211

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $28,726 $33,497 $35,261 $35,662 $37,142 $38,455 $39,759 $41,072
Contract Work/Special Projects 4,744 13,075 14,483 6,942 4,220 4,385 3,600 5,289
Utilities 5,318 5,224 6,616 8,283 9,288 9,567 9,854 10,149
Operating Fees 1,613 1,499 2,114 2,404 2,497 2,597 2,674 2,776
Chemicals 4,572 5,074 5,284 6,004 6,184 6,369 6,560 6,757
Professional Fees and Services 2,971 2,698 5,612 4,233 4,463 4,784 4,903 5,043
Biosolids Recycling 4,305 4,604 4,723 4,733 4,875 5,022 5,172 5,327
Materials & Supplies 2,074 2,185 2,188 2,010 2,048 2,110 2,173 2,238
Other Expenses 2,728 2,532 3,962 5,170 5,233 5,876 5,792 6,058

TOTAL EXPENSES $57,052 $70,400 $80,246 $75,446 $75,954 $79,168 $80,490 $84,712

CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Construction & Expansion (WIP $20,629 $13,352 $40,689 $16,292 $9,610 $13,847 $8,364 $6,426

TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $20,629 $13,352 $40,689 $16,292 $9,610 $13,847 $8,364 $6,426

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $0 $0 $0 $1 $0 $0 $0 $1
Interest 819 593 627 614 591 568 543 517
Principal 728 755 754 784 806 849 874 900

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $1,548 $1,349 $1,381 $1,398 $1,398 $1,417 $1,417 $1,417

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution ($3,559) $132 ($1,368) ($9,056) ($9,056) ($7,056) ($8,497) ($3,120)

Debt Service 306 250 110 114 114 114 (265) (265)
Operation Support (320) (277) (298) (1,092) (744) (1,035) (1,627) (39)
Capital - Connection Fees Allocation 4,481 2,419 10,378 4,769 2,291 1,969 875 1,108

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) $909 $2,524 $8,822 ($5,264) ($7,394) ($6,007) ($9,515) ($2,316)

FUND BALANCE
  Net Income (Loss) $7,163 $5,724 ($25,322) ($645) $1,522 ($1,166) $3,644 $12,764
  Beginning Fund Balance July 01 76,837 84,000 89,725 73,118 72,472 73,995 72,829 76,473
ENDING FUND BALANCE JUNE 30* $84,000 $89,725 $64,403 $72,472 $73,995 $72,829 $76,473 $89,236

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingies $17,701 $22,097 $25,340 $23,662 $23,786 $24,812 $25,205 $28,583
Rehabilitation/Replacement 27,331 41,004 9,236 9,236 9,236 9,236 9,236 9,236
Debt Service 1,412 1,398 1,398 1,398 1,417 1,417 1,417 1,417
Sinking Fund 37,557 25,226 28,429 38,176 39,555 37,364 40,614 50,000

ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $84,000 $89,725 $64,403 $72,472 $73,995 $72,829 $76,473 $89,236
* Numbers may not tie due to rounding

FORECAST

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2021/22 & 2022/23 BIENNIAL BUDGET

REGIONAL WASTEWATER OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND  - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)



2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026
AMENDED PROPOSED PROPOSED

ACTUAL ACTUAL MID-YEAR BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUES

Interest Revenue $769 $452 $708 $533 $540 $554 $573 $620
Water Sales 13,902 15,349 16,155 17,290 17,610 17,962 18,564 18,916

TOTAL REVENUES $14,670 $15,800 $16,863 $17,823 $18,150 $18,516 $19,137 $19,536

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt/Capital $2,170 $2,170 $2,170 $2,299 $2,338 $2,377 $2,417 $2,458
Connection Fees 5,916 8,048 7,915 8,399 8,653 8,911 9,179 9,363
State Loans 2,373 10,954 5,554 0 0 0 0 0
Grants 753 156 3,120 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Contract Reimbursement 88 4,038 1,875 92 93 94 96 97
Other Revenues 24 10 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 11,324$      25,377$     20,633$        10,790$        11,084$        11,383$        11,692$        11,918$        

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $4,451 $5,060 $5,370 $6,034 $6,284 $6,506 $6,727 $6,949
Contract Work/Special Projects 1,333 621 1,990 1,215 710 840 1,050 820
Utilities 2,240 1,944 2,885 3,554 4,086 4,208 4,334 4,464
Operating Fees 3 2 10 10 10 11 11 11
Professional Fees and Services 641 814 632 1,322 1,348 1,502 1,531 1,562
Office and Administrative expenses 4 1 3 38 39 40 41 42
Materials & Supplies 141 209 174 109 113 116 120 123
Other Expenses 805 698 1,106 1,382 1,404 1,565 1,548 1,617

TOTAL EXPENSES $9,619 $9,349 $12,170 $13,664 $13,993 $14,788 $15,362 $15,589

CAPITAL PROGRAM
Work In Progress $6,636 $19,298 $3,570 $2,480 $5,550 $2,150 $3,000 $5,000

TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $6,636 $19,298 $3,570 $2,480 $5,550 $2,150 $3,000 $5,000

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $2 $66 $3 $5 $5 $5 $7 $6
Interest 2,870 3,747 2,933 3,231 3,011 2,673 2,301 1,925
Principal 5,256 5,076 6,309 6,025 6,200 6,596 6,744 6,118
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan 3,000 2,000 3,000 3,000 5,000 6,000 5,500 0

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $11,129 $10,890 $12,245 $12,261 $14,216 $15,274 $14,552 $8,049

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution ($1,873) ($170) ($517) ($291) ($362) ($323) ($206) ($223)
Debt Service 2,394 2,392 2,547 2,546 2,546 2,675 2,673 2,673
Operation support (526) (1,471) (533) (1,213) (1,137) (1,261) (1,320) (1,303)
Water Connection Allocation (454) (703) (1,473) (1,802) (1,655) (484) (430) (392)

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) ($459) $47 $24 ($760) ($608) $608 $717 $756

FUND BALANCE
  Net Income (Loss) ($1,848) $1,687 $9,536 ($553) ($5,133) ($1,705) ($1,369) $3,571
  Beginning Fund Balance July 01 35,135 33,287 32,064 43,416 42,863 37,730 36,025 34,656
  ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $33,287 $34,974 $41,600 $42,863 $37,730 $36,025 $34,656 $38,227

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingency $3,206 $3,116 $4,057 $4,555 $4,664 $4,929 $5,121 $5,196
Capital Construction 7,439 4,303 9,853 4,302 7 48 31 47
Water Connection 14,615 18,311 16,548 23,291 22,284 20,495 19,955 22,931
Rehabilitation/Replacement (R&R) 0 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 2,000
Debt Service 8,027 9,245 9,643 9,216 9,274 9,052 8,049 8,052

ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $33,287 $34,974 $41,600 $42,863 $37,730 $36,025 $34,656 $38,227
* Numbers may not total due to rounding

FORECAST

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2021/22 & 2022/23 BIENNIAL BUDGET 

RECYCLED WATER FUND  - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS  (In Thousands)











2

































 Finance and Administration Committee 

2B 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 21, 2021

External Supply Sources

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) is interested in securing additional reliable local water
supplies to ensure water reliability for the future. IEUA’s Regional Contracting Agencies have
expressed interest in securing additional supplies from outside of the Chino Basin that would
provide flexibility in meeting the collective needs/demands of the region. In order to maximize
the recycled water use, IEUA could augment its recycled water supplies during the summer
months when the RW demands are greater than available supplies.

Western Riverside County Regional Wastewater Authority (WRCRWA) and the City of Rialto
(Rialto) currently produce recycled water that is discharged to the Santa Ana River. Western
Municipal Water District (Western) is a member of the WRCRWA. Both Rialto and Western
are interested in marketing its recycled water asset by diversifying its water resources.

The project components of pump stations and pipelines will provide 6,000 acre-feet per year of
recycled water supply for 6 months. The external supply sources will be discussed with the
Regional Technical Committee and staff will provide updates to the Board as discussions with
Regional Contract Agencies, Western and Rialto progress.

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

N/A

04/14/21
04/14/21

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The External Supply Sources are consistent with the Agency’s Business Goals of Water
Reliability by implementing an integrated water resources management plan that provides the
region with reliable and cost-effective water supply and promotes sustainable water use.

In August 2014, IEUA's Board of Directors approved a Memorandum of Understanding between
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Jurupa Community Services District, and Western Municipal
Water District of Riverside County for the development of a Recycled Water Interconnection.

In November 2015, IEUA's Board of Directors approved a Term Sheet for the development of
the recycled water interconnection.

Attachment 1 - Powerpoint

Not Applicable

21067



External Supply Sources
Western Municipal Water District & City of Rialto

Sylvie Lee, P.E.
Manager of Strategic Planning and Resources

April 21, 2021



IEUA 

Water Resources Partnership Objectives

2

• IEUA
• Secure additional local reliable water supplies
• Maximize use of recycled water within the watershed

• City of Rialto 
• Market its recycled water, diversify its water resources and seek 

financial security

• Western Municipal Water District [Western]
• Market its recycled water for beneficial reuse from Western 

Riverside County Regional Wastewater Authority [WRCRWA]

IEUA RW Supply 
vs. 

Seasonal Unused [Available] RW Supply



External Supply Sources:  WRCRWA | Western

3

• Memorandum of Understanding executed in 2014 between 
IEUA, JCSD and Western

• WRCRWA RW Supply Available: 8 TAFY 
• Currently 100% of RW is discharged to SAR
• NPDES Permit Limit TDS: 620 mg/L
• Change in water use diversion permit completed

• Project Components:
• (1) pump station and 5 miles of pipeline for interconnection
• 4.5 MGD for 6 months [May – Oct] | 2,500 AFY
• Capital Cost: $26M | Pending grants: $5.1 M



External Supply Sources:  WRCRWA | Western

4

• Treatment:  Advanced Water Purification Facility treatment will 
reduce the recycled water TDS (620 mg/L) to meet IEUA’s permit 
requirements.

• Injection:  Surface spreading basin capacity is not practical 
when this recycled water supply is available. Injection facilities 
are recommended to ensure groundwater storage of this secured 
supply. 

• The commodity rate includes O&M costs associated with the 
treatment and injection facilities to meet permit compliance 
requirements.

Term
[Years]

Commodity Rate
With 

Treatment & Injection

50 $225/AF

45 $190/AF

40 $150/AF

35 $120/AF



External Supply Sources:  City of Rialto

5

• IEUA engaged City of Rialto [Rialto] staff in 2019 to 
discuss mutual interests in developing a water 
resources partnership

• Rialto’s wastewater treatment plant discharges has 
adverse impacts to native habitat during the summer 
months because of the high temperature water 

• IEUA needs to supplement its recycled water supply 
during peak summer demands in order to maximize 
groundwater recharge



External Supply Sources:  City of Rialto

6

• Rialto RW Supply Available: 7 TAFY 

• NPDES Permit Limit TDS: 490 mg/L

• Project is considered under Upper SAR MSHCP

• Project will need to secure water rights diversion permit

• Project Components:

• (1) pump station and 10 miles of pipeline from 
Rialto to IEUA RP-4

• 3,500 AFY for 6 months [May – October]

• Capital Cost: $53M 

Term
[Years]

Proposed 
Commodity Rate

50 $275/AF

Optional Purchase option beyond 3,500 AF 
at $375 - $400/AF



External Supply Sources:  Summary

7

Agency TDS Limit Quantity Infrastructure Capital Cost * Commodity Rate Contract Term

Western 620 mg/L 2,500 AF (1) Pump station
5 miles of pipeline $26 million $225/AF 50 years

Rialto 490 mg/L 3,500 AF (1) Pump station
10 miles of pipeline $53 million $275/AF 50 years

• Factors in Commodity Rate:  
Capital cost, O&M cost, MWD Tier 1 rate 



External Supply Sources:  Next Steps

8

• March 2021: Regional Tech Committee
• April 2021: Regional Technical Committee

Invite Western MWD and Rialto to discuss the deal points
• Based on discussions with member agencies, provide updates to the IEUA 

Board



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2C 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 21, 2021

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended February 28, 2021 is submitted 
in a format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of February 2021, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $543,449,105 
reflects a decrease of $1,670,564 compared to the total of $545,119,669 reported for January 
2021. The decrease can be attributed to a reduction in restricted Capital Capacity 
Reimbursement Accounts (CCRA) to support regional wastewater capital expenditures. As a 
result of increased cash and investment balances, the average days cash on hand for the month 
ended February 28, 2021 increased from 296 days to 312 days.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in February 2021 was 1.093 percent, a 
decrease of 0.106 percent compared to the January 2021 yield of 1.199 percent. The decrease in 
yield is attributed to current market conditions resulting in declining yields in managed 
investments and the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and California Asset Management 
Program (CAMP) pool accounts.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended February 28, 2021 is an
information item for the Board of Director's review.

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

04/14/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N Y

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On March 17, 2021 the Board of Directors approved the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
for the month ended January 31, 2021.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

21075



















INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2021

February January Variance

Investments
 Agency Managed

Total Agency Managed Investments

PFM Managed

Total PFM Managed Investments

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $543,449,105 $545,119,669 ($1,670,564)
**Total reported as of January 2021, less call receipts through February

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2021

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Other Cash and Bank Accounts

US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $1,451,181

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $86,158,879

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2021

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2021

U.S. Treasury Notes

Unrestricted Investments Continued

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $96,557,302

Total Investments $182,716,181

Restricted Deposits

 Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

2020B Construction Project Accounts

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2021

Restricted Deposits Continued

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

CalPERS 

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of February 28, 2021 $543,449,105

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease)

**Total reported as of January 2021, less call receipts through February

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2021

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

US Bank (USB)
(Investment Mgmt.)
(Debt Service)

Petty Cash

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $1,451,181 $1,451,181 $1,451,181 $1,451,181

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

LAIF Accounts

CAMP Accounts

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $86,158,879 $86,158,879 $86,158,879 0.36% $86,158,879

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2021

Investments (continued)

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

US Treasury Note

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2021

Investments (continued)

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2021

Investments (continued)

Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $96,301,000 $96,098,185 $96,557,302 1.75% $99,123,557

Total Investments $182,459,879 $182,257,064 $182,716,181 $185,282,436
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2021

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Total Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

Total Bond and Note Accounts

2020B Construction Project Account

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $197,057,305 $197,057,305 $197,057,305 0.391% $197,057,305

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies 

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
**Total reported as of January 2021, less call receipts through February

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2021

CalPERS Deposits

 Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits $353,740,615 $353,740,615 $359,281,743 $359,281,743

$537,651,675 $537,448,860 $543,449,105 $546,015,360
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits 
as of February 28, 2021

11



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2021

Febraury Purchases

Total Purchases 4,455,000$       

February Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 3,538,000$       

12



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2021

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield

Total Investment Portfolio $182,716,181
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 1.093%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $360,732,924
Average Yield of Other Accounts 0.330%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $543,449,105

*Petty Cash

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended February 28, 2021
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$542,779,975

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 3.06%

Restricted 
Accounts (net of 
escrow), 66.06%

LAIF -
Unrestricted, 

12.35% Medium Term 
Notes, 3.39%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.73%

Other Accounts, 
0.27%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored 

Entities, 6.14%
US Treasuries, 

7.14%
CAMP -

Unrestricted, 
0.47%

Municipal Bonds, 
0.39%

14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended February 28, 2021
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$33,338,166

Fannie Mae 
Bonds, 58.2%

Freddie Mac 
Bonds, 26.7%

Federal Home 
Loan Bank 

Bonds, 15.1%

15



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended February 28, 2021
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$182,716,181

CBB Repurchase (Sweep), 
9.0%

Local Agency Investment 
Fund, 36.7%

Medium Term 
Notes, 10.1%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 2.2%

Municipal Bonds, 1.2%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored Entities, 18.2%

US Treasuries, 21.2%

CAMP, 1.4%

16



$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

$70,000,000

$80,000,000

$90,000,000

0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365
Days

366-730
Days

2 to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs

LAIF+CAMP $69,570,557
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $16,588,322
GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI 1,946,269 4,679,859 24,641,586 30,797,277 34,492,311
Percent 47.14% 1.07% 2.56% 13.49% 16.86% 18.88%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended Febrauary 28, 2021
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$182,716,181

17



2.186%
2.031%

1.199% 1.093%

1.713%

0.084%

-0.050%

-0.380%

1.787%

1.648%

0.458%
0.407%

0.297%
0.169%

0.092% 0.057%

-0.500%

-0.250%

0.000%

0.250%

0.500%

0.750%

1.000%

1.250%

1.500%

1.750%

2.000%

2.250%

2.500%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended Febraury 28, 2021
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

Agency Yield Merrill Lynch 1-5 US Treasuries Index LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

18


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Consent Item 1C
	Information Item 2A
	Information Item 2B
	Information Item 2C



